Uig Community Council

Minutes of Meeting

TITLE : Uig Community Council

DATE : 04-02-19 TIME : 7.30pm

VENUE : Uig Community Centre

DISTRIBUTION: To all Council Members

Present: G. Attrill, R. Fraser, W. Greer, C. Mackenzie, C. Maclean, N. A. Macdonald, A. Morrison, L. Darley.

Mr. Steve Mason was welcomed to the meeting.

Item		Summary and Action	Who?	When?
1	Apologies	D. Maciver.		
2		Minutes of meeting held on 3rd December 2018, approved by CMacL, seconded by WG. <i>Matters Arising:</i>		
	Approval of Minutes	 Defibrillators - new pads have been fitted where necessary. NAMacD has informed Ardroil Common Grazings that a new contact name is required for their equipment. 		
		Members recorded thanks to Anna Stewart for her work in the organisation of the Uig Iolaire Commemorations.		
	**	Steve Mason reported that he had been approached by PC Stuart Whiteman, who was making enquiries about Uig Community Council. LD to invite a Police representative to attend meetings.	LD	
3	Finance	Balance stands at £6,291.46. Paid £1,300.00 to Uig Bus Service. Fireworks for Bonfire Night have been paid for. £50 paid for two sets of pads for defibrillators. Cheques to be paid for Senior Citizens' Dinner, and still awaiting invoice for Iolaire wreaths (all Uig wreaths) and Armistice Day wreaths.		

Item		Summary and Action	Who?	When?
4	Correspondence	 E-mails forwarded to members - Planning - weekly lists CnES, notice of Adoption of Local Development Plan. E-mails from Alison Tyler regarding Uig Development Trust representation. E-mail from Belle Ann Scott, re. Crown Estate Scotland - Local Asset Management Pilot Scheme. E-mail from Scottish Fire and Rescue Service, Consultation Results. E-mail from Scottish Fire and Rescue Service, Newsletters December and January. E-mail from Anne M Mackenzie CnES, Building Standards and Planning Service update. E-mail from Belle Anne, feedback from consultation meeting held in Uig in November. E-mail from Peggy Mackay, Western Isles Community Care Forum Newsletter. E-mail from SSE, invitation to exhibition to gain update on project proposals for Balallan - Stornoway overhead line replacement. E-mail from Mary Ann Graham, details of Survey on Rural Housing. E-mail from Kathleen MacDonald, request to fill out survey for Western Isles Electric Vehicle-to-Grid. E-mail from Belle Ann, request to complete survey on Community Engagement in Town Planning. E-mail from Belle Ann, Invitation to Scottish Water 2019 WI Forum. E-mail from Belle Ann, Invitation to meet Scottish Affairs Committee, 18th February. E-mail from Scottish Community Development Centre, update. Other correspondence - E-mails to/from Uig News. E-mail from John Smith, Project Worker at Gallan Head Trust, requesting that UCC submit planning application for Polycrub on their behalf. 		
5	Gallan Head Community Trust, Polycrub	LD received an e-mail from John Smith, Part Time Project Worker at Gallan Head Community Trust, requesting that UCC submit planning application for a Polycrub on behalf of Gallan Head Community Trust. No objections raised. CMacK will contact John.	CMacK	
6	Social Media	LD suggested setting up a UCC page on Facebook to enable faster notification to the community of events and public notices. Agreed. LD to set up page.	LD	
7	Uig Care Unit	CMacL asked the elected members what are the long-term plans for Uig Care Unit. Staff at the unit are unsure of what is currently happening, their questions are not being answered and no conversations have taken place with management. NAMacD and AM are to attend a meeting on Tuesday 5th February at CnES offices.	NAMacD/ AM	
8	AOCB	LD attended two meetings of Uig Development Trust during December and agreed to be a member of the Steering Group for appointing a Development Officer. Advertisements have been placed for the position, but so far LD has had no further contact from the Trust. LD to contact group to ascertain current position.	LD	

Item		Summary and Action	Who?	When?
9	Date and Time of Next Meeting	Monday 4th March 2019, at 7.30.		